Guarantor and inviter in the visa application form (top of page 2)

VISA APPLICATION FORM TO ENTER JAPAN (Note)Partner’s profession/occupation (or that of parents, if applicant is a minor):
Guarantor or reference in Jap: o persan 10 be visket in Japan)
Name Tel.
(Paste phota here)
45mm x35mm Address,
Offcial use only N
ar dinx1.4in Date of birth, Sex: Male [[] Female []
T o
ip to applicant,

Profession or occupation and position

Nationality and immigration status

Surname (as shown in passport)

INViter in Japan Fiesse write ‘same a3 aboue if the muiting person and the guarantor are the same)

Given and middle names (as shown in passport) Name Tel
Other names {including any other names you are or have been known by)
Address,
Date of birth Place of birth, Date of birth Sex: Male [] Female []
ORI VeaT oG ar Prownc VG ear]
Sex: Male [] Female [] Marital status: Smgle O Married [] Widowed D chrcgd O igflo applicant
Nationality or citizenship i occup and position
Former and/or other nationalities or citizenships Nationgfity and immigration status

1D No. issued to you by your govemment

Passport type: Diplomatic [] Official (] Ordinary [J Other [J Passport No. Have yoff ever.
. n # beegltonvicted of a crime or offence in any country? va[] m[]
Place of issue. Date of issue, P .
T VesT . sentenced to 1yearor y yH{Note 2) ves[]  ma[]
Issuing authority Date of expiry ® JEen deported or removed from Japan or any country for overstaying your visa or violating
DR Veat ny | lation?
. -  law or regulation’ v=[] ™[]
Certificate of Eligibility No_
gibility been convicted and sentenced for a drug offerce in any couritry in vialition oftaw
Purpose of visit to Japan/Status of residence concerning narcotics, marijuana, opium, stimulants or psychetropic substances?(Note 2) ves[]  me[]

® engaged in prostitution, or in the intermediation or solicitation of a prostitute for ather

persans, of in the provision of a place for prostitution, or any other activity directly
Port of entry into Japan Name of ship or airline connected to prostitution? ves[]  ma[]
® committed trafficking in persons or incited or sided another to commit such an offence? va[] ™[]

Intended length of stay in Japan Date of arrival in Japan

Names and addresses of hotels or persons with whom applicant intends to stay 5 -
(Note 2) Please tick “Yes” if you have received any sentence, even if the sentence was suspended.

Name Tel If you answered "Yes" to any of the above questions, please provide relevant details.

Address

Dates and duration of previous stays in Japan

Your current residential address (if you have more than one address, please list them all) “I hereby deciare that the statement given above is true and comrect. | understand (hi(\mm\grilluns[alus and pericd of siay to

be granted are decided by the Japanese horities upor lon of a visa does not
entitle the bearer to enter Japan upon arrival at port of entry if he or she bfmndlmdmlsﬁlble
Address “I hereby consent tothe provision of my pe agent, within its capacity of representing
my visa application) to the Japanese embassy/consulate-general and Ienlmsllhg agent with) the payment of my visa fee 1o the
Tel, Mobile No. Japanese embassy/consulate-general, when such payment is necessary.”
E-Mail
B B I Date of application Signature of applicant
Current profession or occupation and position Oyl Monthi/ [V ear]
Name and address of employer / {Natelitis nck mandatary b compiete these fems,
Any personal information filled in Lh\sappll(aﬂnr\foml as well as additional pevsuﬂal information submitted for the visa
Name Tel. application to of Foreign
/ Aftairs of Japan ||ndudln9leanese owersaas establishments) in acmn!an(swl(h my\clm\ the Protaction of Persanal
Information (Act No. 57 of 2003, hereinafter, 2the Act?). Retained Personal Information will only be used to the extent necessary
Address, fior the purpose of processing the visa application (ncluding providing personal information to the HaNSpOMation comparny
wehich you are going to travel with, or the alternative transportation company which you are going to travel with due to
unforeseen circumstances), contral, and for other in compliance with Article 69
afthe Act

Guarantor or reference in Japan (Please provide details of the guarantor or the person to be
visited in Japan)

Name: KAMADO Shigeharu

Tel.: +81-258-47-9285

Address: 1603-1 Kamitomioka, Nagaoka, Niigata 940-2188, Japan

Date of birth (Day/month/Year): 12/4/1957

Sex: Male

Relationship to applicant: President of enrolling university

Profession or occupation and position: President, Nagaoka University of Technology

Nationality and immigration status: Japan
Inviter in Japan (Please write 'same as above' if the inviting person and the guarantor are the
same)

Name: Same as above

Tel. - Nationality and immigration status: leave blank




